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Dear Sir/Madam,

I refer to the Waste Water Discharge licence application in respect of the agglomeration
named Midleton, Register No. D0056-01.

In order for the Agency to make a full and complete assessment of this Waste Water
Discharge licence application, I am to request your consent, in accordance with
Regulation 28(2) of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, to
extend the appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a Final Decision to 21
November 2010.

I would appreciate your reply by return.

Yours sincerely

vy

Maire Bucl(rey
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme




